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Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 12:04 PM
To: Salamonie Shoo
Cc: shirley@pdiam.com; Richard Dwyer; Ryan Barry; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: Query-NIRB Screening of Q09L1C11 Amendment

Salamonie, 
 
Thank you for response.  The NIRB is forwarding this response to the NWB along with a 12-1(2) Exempt from screening 
response.  The NIRB did not screen the original application as it is a Class B water license, and does not screen 
amendments to the same license.   
 
The NWB may continue to process the application without a screening decision from the NIRB. 
 
Thank you for your time and hope you have a great long weekend! 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tara Arko – Assistant Technical Advisor  
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360 
Cambridge Bay, NU 
X0B 0C0 
Tel: 867-983-4600 
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033  
Fax: 1-867-983-2594 
Email: info@nirb.ca 
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca  

From: Salamonie Shoo [mailto:landadmin@qia.ca]  
Sent: May 17, 2010 11:50 AM 
To: info@nirb.ca 
Cc: 'Ryan Barry'; shirley@pdiam.com; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Richard Dwyer' 
Subject: RE: Query-NIRB Screening of Q09L1C11 Amendment 
 
Hi Tara, 
 
Our department is still reviewing the amendment request. Given the minor change in the project, it is not our intention 
to request a screening from NIRB. However, we will still engage our Community Lands and Resource Committee in 
Pangnirtung in the review of this file. 
 
Regards,  
 
Salamonie 
QIA Lands 
867 975 8422 

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]  
Sent: May 17, 2010 1:39 PM 
To: Salamonie Shoo 
Cc: Ryan Barry; shirley@pdiam.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer 
Subject: FW: Query-NIRB Screening of Q09L1C11 Amendment 
 
Dear Salamonie, 
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On May 17, 2010 the NIRB received a request from the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) to review an amendment to 
Peregine Diamonds Ltd. “Chidliak Project” Class B water license as they wished to add 1-2 drill holes to their project 
activities on IOL land.  As this application and amendment pertain to a Class B water license, the NIRB did not screen this 
original application and is not required to screen any amendments to the same license under section 12-1 (2) of the 
Nunavut Land Claims Agreement “Land use activities requiring only a Class B permit under the Territorial Land Use 
Regulations” are exempt from screening. 
 
As this activity is associated with a Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA) application, the NIRB is requesting confirmation from 
the QIA whether you intend to requesting a screening of this application or not.  If you are requesting a screening, please 
forward the application for amendment Q09L1C11.  If you are not intending to request a NIRB screening for the 
amendment please let the NIRB office know as soon as possible. 
 
If the QIA does not request a screening for this amendment, then this application falls under section 12-1 (2) of the NLCA 
and the NWB does not require a NIRB screening decision to process this application. 
 
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

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam.com]  
Sent: May 17, 2010 10:18 AM 
To: Salamonie Shoo 
Cc: info@nirb.ca 
Subject: Query-NIRB Screening of Q09L1C11 Amendment 
 
NOT FOR PUBLIC REGISTRY 
 
Greetings, Salamonie, 
 
Nunavut Water Board (NWB) licensing office is requesting a NIRB decision before they will process amendment of Peregrine water 
licence #2BE-CHI0813 to allow drilling of the 1-2 holes in PA-28; the drilling is being requested through an amendment to #Q09L1C11. 
Peregrine has submitted all documentation to QIA for this amendment, as requested.  Is Peregrine required to send another set of all 
the documentation to NIRB, or are the completed NIRB forms directed to NIRB from your office? 
 
Best regards, and thanks in advance for your reply. 
 
-- ssp 
 
Shirley Standafer‐Pfister |Manager – Regulatory and Environmental Affairs 
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